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NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: 9/24/2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution approving the purchase of a Flexiprobe Camera and

amending the Wastewater Zone 1 FY 2024/2025 Budget (4/5
Affirmative Vote Required)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution

FUNDING: Funding is for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. The cost of the new Flexiprobe Camera is
$13,274.85. There is sufficient available fund balance for this purchase. A budget amendment is
included in the Resolution.

BACKGROUND: The Sanitation District reguests approval to purchase one new Flexiprobe
Camera. The current camera is several years old and has exceeded its useful life.

This Flexiprobe Camera is utilized for both scheduled work activities as well as emergency
response projects and will be used in the Lake Wildwood Wastewater treatment zone.

The purchase of this new camera requires the approval of a capital asset by the Board of Directors
and a Sanitation District 1 budget amendment. The cost of the new camera is $13,274.85.

Attachments:
1. Resolution _
2. Weco Industries Camera quote for Flexiprobe Camera

Item Initiated by: Brad Torres, Wastewater Operations Manager
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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